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CHARLES H. SCHAUER
Vice PRESIDENT and SECRETARY

Mr. Grote Reber
P.0. Box 2
Green Bank, West Virginia

Dear Grote:

Herewlth relmbursement of your personal
contributions to the cause up to the date of your
recent accounting.

With the stirrings of spring, I have
renewed my intentlions of getting to Green Bank even
though I see no opening for 1t in the foreseeable
time schedule. Maybe I'll make it in time to help
harvest the counterclockwlse vine seeds.

You probably know all about this but in
case you hadn't gotten the official press release,
I thought you might be interested 1n Kraus's new
venture.

Incidentally, 1f you should happen to hear
from Mullard before we do, the additional filters
were requisitioned as requested.

Continuing best wishes,

Charles H. Schauer
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Enclosures:
Check - $4,389.49
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